

# IVAN DJOMEJNI

[ivan@djomegni.com](mailto:ivan@djomegni.com)

[djomegni.com](http://djomegni.com)

+587 832 4699



## PORTFOLIO

<https://djomegni.com>



## SOCIAL

<https://github.com/ivandjomegni>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ivan-djomegni/>

20vandjomegni/



## PROFILE

Detail-oriented with +3-year experience in the IT Industry, proficient with latest computer Software, Hardware, and Cloud Technology, seeking to bring fast, intelligent solutions in your organization.

Hard worker and self-motivated team player with strong attention to detail, I always want to maintain a high level of professionalism while providing consistent and quality service. Fast learner and welcomes the challenge to learn and develop new skills.



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Jr. DevOps Cloud Engineer

Temporary - Full Time

Long View Systems

- Calgary, Alberta

March 2021 - Present

- Participate in Technical Tasks and processes with the DevOps and Automation team.
- Design, develop, deploy, maintain, and continuously improve cloud native and management platform solutions
- Install and configure linux servers for infrastructure and automation services following CI/CD practices.
- Build and maintain tools, solutions, and microservices associated with deployment and our operations platform, and work in partnership with clients, advising them how to use cloud technology to meet their business objectives
- Review and analyse code for accuracy and functionality, as well as manage, and write / edit where required automation scripts.

### Bilingual Systems Consultant/ IT Analyst

Long View Systems

- Calgary, Alberta

May 2019 - March 2021

- Provide operational support services in French and English
- Provide fully documented customer issues in a ticket management system, analyze the customer's symptoms, determine the customer's urgency, and where possible provide resolution to the customer's issue.
- Continue to look for process improvement opportunities, and follow up with peers and leads in improving service delivery.
- Weekly documentation of any technical challenges encountered to be logged in Long View's Technical Issues database

### Developer - IT Intern

West Wind Gymnastics Club

- Lethbridge, Alberta

January 2019 - April 2019

- Develop a brand new website (West Wind Gymnastic Club Website) that is user friendly
- Create a user guide for how to operate and make changes to the website
- Work under the supervision of the Executive Director to ensure the website is functional and provides reports as needed
- Communicate regularly with the Executive Director to add features as needed on the website, update content and fixing bugs

### Information Technology Assistant

Palliser Regional Schools

- Alberta

May 2018 - September 2018

- Provide day to day technical support and training for team members related to computer hardware, software, mobile devices and other technical tools and products.
- Assisting in the deployment equipment across the Division
- Working with the IT Staff in the inventory tracking, testing and deployment of hardware
- Working with the staff to ensure efficient and effective product deployment

## STRENGTHS

Problem Solving  
Self Motivated  
Leadership  
Team Work  
Analytical  
Attention to details  
Ability to Prioritize  
Ability to learn from mistake

## REFERENCES

**Liam Davis**  
Team Lead – Direct Report  
Long View Systems

**Timothy Frantz**  
Instructor – Computer  
Information Technology  
Lethbridge College

**Kelli Parsons**  
Executive Director  
West Wind Gymnastics Club

## SKILLS

### • Operating Systems

Windows 7 and newer  
Windows Server 2012 and  
newer  
MAC OS X Leopard and  
newer  
Linux / Unix  
Chrome OS

### • Languages

Java  
C  
C++  
HTML  
PHP  
Javascript  
CSS  
MySQL  
Python  
Powershell

### • Software

Visual Studio  
CodeBlocks  
Android Studio  
Active Directory  
Group Policy Management  
Windows Firewall  
Routing Systems (Cisco, D-  
link...)  
Remedy Ticketing System  
Microsoft System Center  
Configuration Manager  
(SCCM)  
Netbeans  
Virtual Machine Manager  
(VMM)  
VMware Cloud  
MS Office Suite

### • Hardware

Desktops  
Laptops  
RAID System  
Firewall  
VPN Configuration  
Devices / Networking  
Equipments

### • Communication

English - Fluent  
French - Native

### • Cloud Technology

Amazon Web Services  
Google Cloud Platform  
Microsoft Azure  
TerraForm  
Chef / Puppet  
Containers / Kubernetes

## AFFILIATIONS

- CIPS (Canada's Association  
of I.T. Professionals)  
Member

- ASET (Association of Science  
& Engineering Technology  
Professionals of Alberta)  
Member

## HOBBIES

Travel  
Capturing Moments  
Feeling the Music  
Socializing

( MORE SKILLS AT [WWW.DJOMEGNI.COM](http://WWW.DJOMEGNI.COM) )

## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

September 2017  
- April 2019

**Computer Information Technology - Diploma**  
Lethbridge College - Lethbridge Alberta, Canada

2020 - 2021

### **Cloud Computing Technology Certifications**

- Google Cloud Platform - GCP Associate Cloud Engineer  
- Microsoft Azure AZ-900 Fundamentals  
- Amazon Web Services - AWS Cloud Practitioner

December 2019

**ITIL 4 Foundation**  
Information Technology Infrastructure Library (ITIL)

April 2019 -  
Present

**Computer Science - Online Verified Certificates**  
Harvard University - Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA